

Shivam Kumar

Jagriti Vihar, Meerut - 250004 || +91 - 8755660476

shivam.webdeveloper24@gmail.com || LinkedIn: [Shivam Kumar](#)

Summary

A versatile web magician, Shivam Kumar, transforms ideas into user-friendly, search engine-loved websites that bring business success. 7+ years of experience across design (HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS) and development (WordPress, Elementor, WPbaker, Divi, Squarespace, PHP, MySQL, Theme and Plugin Customization and Development, JSON, RESTful APIs, Git) empowers me to optimize websites for speed and Technical SEO (cPanel, WHM, SSL). 100+ projects later, I'm ready to weave your online success story.

Key Skills

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, PHP, Object-Oriented Programming (OOP), MySQL, RESTful API development and integration, **Git, JSON, WordPress, WooCommerce**, Web security,

RESTful APIs, WordPress Theme and Plugin Customization and Development, API integration, and Payment Gateway Integration.

Additional Responsibilities

- Developing and maintaining web applications.
- Customizing and extending WordPress themes and plugins.
- Integrating third-party APIs into web applications.
- Utilizing version control systems for project management.
- Database management and SQL knowledge.
- Implementation of RESTful web services.
- Object-Oriented Programming in PHP.
- Web development process understanding, from design to deployment.
- Handling website maintenance for existing clients.
- E-commerce and WooCommerce knowledge.
- Developing and modifying WooCommerce add-ons.
- Payment gateway development for WooCommerce.
- Working with WordPress API and Webhook

Professional Experience

Kreateable | 01 July 2023 - Present

Full-Stack Developer

- Spearheaded the development of 30+ responsive, SEO-optimized websites for businesses in diverse industries, driving an average 15% increase in website traffic. Engineered a custom e-commerce platform that enhanced customer experience and increased online sales by 10%.

Concinnity Consulting Pvt. Ltd. | 23 December 2022 - 30 June 2023

Full-Stack Developer

- Created and optimized 10+ responsive websites for clients across various industries, boosting traffic by an average of 15% via SEO best practices and strategic landing page design. Developed a custom e-commerce website for a client, resulting in a 10% increase in online sales.

SEO WITH PRO | 02 August 2021 - 20th December 2022

Web Developer

- Designed and developed user-friendly, conversion-focused websites for agency clients, exceeding project goals and client expectations. Led the UI/UX design for a major client website refresh, which increased user engagement by 25%.

Daphnis Software Services Pvt. Ltd | 1 July 2019 - 31st July 2021

Web Developer

- Built and maintained custom WordPress websites for diverse clients, creating flexible and scalable solutions. Developed custom templates to address specific client needs, enhancing website functionality and user experience.

Ph IT Solutions | 5 September 2018 - 25th March 2019

Intern for Website Designing

- Built and maintained PSD to HTML from initial wireframing and designing, to Website Design etc.

Education

Dr. A. P. J. Abdul Kalam Technical University | Lucknow U.P. (India) | June 2016

Bachelor of Technology in Computer Science Engineering

FIT Engineering College | Meerut U.P. (India) | June 2016

Projects

My website showcases over 10 projects where I transformed client ideas into successful websites. Utilizing WordPress, PHP, MySQL, and SEO best practices, I deliver beautiful and performance-optimized solutions.

Click Here : www.shivamkumar.in

Personal Details

Date of Birth: 1st April 1996

Father's Name: Mr. Ompal Singh

Mother's Name: Smt. Bala Devi

Mailing Address: Village and Post Naidu, Mawana, Meerut, U.P. Pin - 250401

Languages Known: Hindi, English.

Marital Status: Single

I hereby declare that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Meerut

Shivam Kumar